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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Tha nk you.

H i LKI(,

Please advise the MV for the appended.

Ve hicle Deta ils

Veh icle No.5GU5885L
Vehicle to be Exported No

lntended Deregistration Date 08 Oct 2018

Vehicle Make HONDA

Vehicle Model JAZZ 1.4A

Primary Colour Blue

Ma n ufacturing Yea r 2007

Eng'ne No. 113454001661
Chassis No. IHMGD1 8507522I 769

Maximum Power Output 60.0 kW (80 bhp)

open Market va Iue $13,940.00
original Registration Date 18 May 2007

First Registration Date 18 May 2007

Transfer Cou nt 0

Actual ARF Paid 515,334.00
lntended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility Forfeited
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date -

PARF Rebate Amount 50.00
lntended COE Re bate Details

COE Expiry Date 17 May 2022

coE Category A - car (1600cc & below)
COE Period (Yea rs) 5

PQP Pa id 525,333.00
coE Rebate Amount 518,277.00
Total Rebate Amount 518,277.00
Message

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE

expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.
The information contained herein is correct as at 08 Oct 2018

Yap Chee Ling < CheeLing.Ya p@income.com.sg >

Monday, October 08, 2018 2:1 1 Pt\4

Denise Tay (LKKAuto); Janice Lee (LKKAuto); Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto); Veron Chen

(LKKAuto)

SGU5885L I MT1014557 - MV Requisition
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Yap Chee ting (Ms)

Executive
Motor lnsurance

r+65 6430 7893

www.income.com.sg

{r rncgITE

Etrtrtr
At lncome, we are'ln wlth You'on Perfolnlance. Growth, . .,i+1,

#*tH,:l;,j{drjH#[:[ff :*,"*i,T',T,ilo'n''* l n v 6 i

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use ofthe recipient(s)

named above. If you have received this message in error, please notifu the sender immediately and delete all

copies of it. Thank you.
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Used Honda Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Sel'My Car Dir€clory

Loqrn 5t9n up

,nsurance Articles Forum

FFreI|ll||!
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Brcws€ by Gtegory
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New Cars

GETYOUR
coE
RENEWAL

Post an Advertisement
Sell t yourselr! Advertse t at just

$58 u ntil it't SOLD!

l,rrr 'r ii, -a.,r .!.ri.r!,.iril

(Back(12)llex!,

PRIME MOTOR &

lvith lve. ?0! !.itr ol.',€hlcLes
to chousR koo. .!ngl.9 ltun
alL g!ropeir to Jipiii.e Maiee.

u

Honda la.z 1,3A (coE till
06l2oz3)

Honda Jazz 1.3A (COE tall
06/ 20?1)

Eng Cap

> 10 yaar{s)
old

930,aa8 $6,6aa lyt 13-l!n-2008 1,339 cc Hatchback

Lady Owner. Cean, And Neat Int€rior, V€ry Wel-r'laintain, Supreme condltion,setui€ ng lust Done, No Repairs Needed, Vlewing Striaiy By

Prsl.i 05-cd-2u13 Isqs 200! u.1d. laz: 2c03 ..n!a la?i. lrra.1i.,, rorca j3:2.9.n.la,l.zr, rdrr,lhrd r.o1.li

Honda]azz 1.3A {New 5-yr 92a,777 $5,754lyt 02-oct-2008 1,339 cc

coE)

Rcluctani Sa e From Previols Owne., Sellng Due To Upgrad n9. Opton To Renew COE. Monthy Only $400 Depreciatron! G.db lt Sefore It ls Gonel
Very Good offerl Eng ne And Gearbox ln Very Good Condition ...

KSL Altomot!e Pte L(d

Fntr.o 0.Cd2t13 T.!is 2f03 f.iC. rir. 2la6 .ona. ji::. lli.rr lazr, ri!ri. Frz foian l;/: ri.i,llsen rrrrla

Honda lazz t.3A (COE till 932,800 $6,610 /yr 2s-5ep-2008 r,339 cc 144,500 krn Hitchback nv.'tabte

Honda l.zz 1.3A (COE till $26,e00 $5,s50 /yr
08/ 2023)

l3-Auq-2008 1.339 cc 133.500 km H.tchback Avail.ble

09/2023)

oirect Seller 3rd Owner Car Has No l.4ajor ksues In The L.st One Year That I Drove. ItWas A Smooth Keep, Drven Around lr4ost v For Fah lv, Wo.rv -,
Less About Maiftefance. Re.ewed 5 Year COE Erpnins Sept... Er?T?'!r'il

P..r.ir rjiir.rl0Lr rro.: lors !.na. JJr,,,2ir(r9 hornil.r/. rir-r.1,r1, r.rir. J./1 a. a )d!,).r/.1)\.t:N.n.:.

Very Low Mlleaqe, 2 Owners Only, Car If Very Good Condition.

Prsl.rl 22 5er Z0rS T,r!3: 200S .1.i.. J;rr 20lJ3 honia t.r, llDii Ja:r, rond: Jazz, ron.l.. jarz, t.r:2. U!ea rionrj.

Is yo!r COE erpiri.gl let us help you r€new itl
Getting yoLrr COE renew€d k easy, fast and atrord.ble. We l help yo! renew your COE and 9€t a oan for it. Get the cheapest oan in town and an
approvalin 2 davs witholt effortl Enquire today,

LOAN

Ho.d.l.zz 1.3A (COt till N A

0112022)

Lady Teacher Driver. N ce Car With Appeal.q Oriqi.alYe ow, A Set To Go

P.jl.r. llSlt2r.15 rrlr ?00r rr.rlr.).r?. :irll t!rn? rr12, n.idr irt,liorra tirr rr.,rJr,lr.r,l.r:7 li!.Ll r.lla

09'.lan 2007 1,339 cc

$6,294 /tt 2l-1,1)005 l,rJqc. r)1,C68(r qarclbac($17,OoO

.iii:iii?:iErRoad Tax Til20 Dec 2018 COE Tll 20lun 2021

P.r1?.1: 21 5.r l0l! Trls 20t6 r.iar Ji:r 2r;:Ji hx.la l.:r, Horr. 11, n. La. l.rr 'ri..li, lazr, J.r:, U!.J rr.r.la

Honda J.zz 1-3A (CO€ til: t21,000 $6,630 /vr 08-0ec2006 1,339 cc 219,000 krn fatchba.k
rl20ll)
conornlc C.r, Slitab e For smallFamiy, Less Maintenance Fee, In Good Cond ton, Road Tax Paid TillDec 2018. Please contact '@iafn:3

https://wavw.sqcarmart.com/used ca rs/Listlng.php?N,4 MO=Jazz&RPG=2o&VEH=0&RG D:1 0&MO D=Honda 113


